ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION Lane County Public Schools Annual Program Site Evaluation 2013-14

Program/School Name Center Point School
Health & Safety – Facility Condition
Is the facility clean & orderly $Yes \boxtimes No \square$ Comments: In touring the various settings in the school, the school appeared to be clean and orderly.
Does facility meet safety code Yes No Comments: The school conducts monthly fire drills. Health and asbestos records are maintained in the main office along with fire marshall reports.
Attendance/Discipline Policy (collect copy of program's Attendance & Discipline Policy)
Are district attendance reporting policies being adhered to? Yes No Comments: Shared with all families and put in the student handbook.
Is attendance taken daily? Yes \square No \square Comments: School will call parents if student is a no-show for the day. If a student is homeless, the scholl will contact the caseworker.
Is there an effective method of presenting & enforcing attendance policies? Yes No Comments: Students are expected to attend with a 92% attendance rate or higher (unless sickness)
Are discipline procedures posted? Yes No No Comments: Expectations are posted. Students keep a Success Chart which is marked every 45 minutes
Are students alert and engaged? Yes No Comments: Students who were participating in the weather unit were highly engaged and the instructor was exceptional with motivating the students.
Curriculum

What does a lesson plan look like for an average day? Social skills devilment/activities are embedded in the content areas. The teacher develops the core syllabus, which includes daily lesson plans.

readings. Lexile levels.

Is curriculum state approved? Yes No Comments: <u>Glencoe math is used at the school</u> . They use an ELA state approved program.
What criteria are used for awarding grades/credits? (i.e. proficiency, mastery, project, seat-hours) Seat time, attempt/ effort and participation. They acknowledge that the level of rigor may not match that of a traditional high school that uses a proficiency system.
Has the program been consistent in reporting credits/grades to contracting district? Yes 🛛 No 🗌 Comments:
Feacher Evaluation
Does instructor show ability to engage students? Yes No Comments: Students were highly engaged by the teacher's unique presentation style and use of a smart poard.
What is the instructor's style of presentation?
The instructor facilitated a very interactive lesson, <u>Strategies observed were:</u> asking strategic questions, which required students to explain their thinking, a variety of pictures reinforcing the concepts being presented. It was evident the instructor had a lot of passion for the content area (science)
Is instructor accredited by the state of Oregon? Yes No X Comments: One teacher is certified in Virginia; one teacher is certified in Oregon. The other teachers all have Bachelor's degrees.
Has a background investigation been done on all personnel? Yes 🛛 No 🗌 Comments:
Site Evaluation Completed by:
Brian Flick and Monique Siemerink Bethel School District
Name School District

Date: March 4, 2014